# Christmas Songs

# Table of Contents

Away in a Manger	3
Go Tell it on the Mountain	4
Joy to the World	6
O Come All ye Faithful	8
Silent Night.	10
O Little Town of Bethlehem	12
Angels we Have Heard on High	14
God Rest Ye Merry Gentlemen	15
What Child is This	16
Hark the Herald Angels Sing	18
It Came Upon a Midnight Clear	20
O Holy Night	22
We Three Kings of Orient Are	25
The First Noel	26
O Come O Come Emmanuel	28
Good Christian Men Rejoice	. 30
Angels From the Realms of Glory	
Come On Ring Those Bells	. 33
In the First Light	. 34
We Wish You a Merry Christmas	37
None But Christ the Lord (Original)	.38

# Alphabetical Index

Angels From the Realms of Glory	32
Angels we Have Heard on High	14
Away in a Manger	3
Come On Ring Those Bells	33
Go Tell it on the Mountain	4
God Rest Ye Merry Gentlemen	15
Good Christian Men Rejoice	30
Hark the Herald Angels Sing	
In the First Light	
It Came Upon a Midnight Clear	20
Joy to the World	6
None But Christ the Lord (Original)	.38
O Come All ye Faithful	8
O Come O Come Emmanuel	28
O Holy Night	22
O Little Town of Bethlehem	12
Silent Night	10
The First Noel	26
We Three Kings of Orient Are	25
We Wish You a Merry Christmas	37
What Child is This	16

Away i<u>n a Manger</u> D D (÷ Away in a manger no crib for a bed, **A7** D The little Lord Jesus laid down His sweet head, G D The stars in the sky looked down where He lay, G **A7 A7** D D The little Lord Jesus asleep on the hay. D G D The cattle are lowing the baby awakes, **A7** The little Lord Jesus no crying He makes G D I love thee Lord Jesus look down from the sky **A7** G A7 D D And stay by my cradle till morning is nigh D G D Be near me Lord Jesus I ask thee to stay, **A7** D Close by me forever and love me I pray, G D Bless all the dear children in thy tender care, **A7** D G A7 D And take us to heaven to live with thee there.

4

# Go Tell it on the Mountain

Chorus:G7CCG7CGo tell it on the mountain, Over the hills and everywhere.FCGo tell it on the mountain, That Jesus Christ is born.

Behold throughout heaven, F C G7 There shone a holy light

CAnd lo when they had seen itG7CThey all bowed down and prayed

They traveled on togetherFC G7To where the Babe was laid

CThe shepherds feared and trembledG7CWhen lo above the earth

Rang out the angel chorus F C G7 That hailed our Savior's birth

C Down in a lowly manger, G7 C The humble Christ was born,

And brought to us salvation, F C G7 That blessed Christmas morn.

## Joy to the World

Isaac Watts Based on Psalm 98

G **D7** G Joy to the world the Lord is come; G D С Let Earth receive her king **C2 G C2** G Let ev-ery heart prepare Him room, **D7** Let heaven and nature sing And heaven and nature sing **D7** G G (-And heaven and heaven and nature sing. G **D7** G Joy to the world the Savior reigns, D G C Let men their songs employ. **C2 G C2 G** While fields and floods, rocks, hills, and plains, **D7** Repeat the sounding joy, Repeat the sounding joy, **D7** G **(**7 Repeat, repeat the sounding joy

GD7GNo more let sins and sorrows grow,<br/>CDCDGONor thorns infest the ground.C2GC2C2GC2He comes to make His bless-ings flow,<br/>D7Far as the curse is found, Far as the curse is found,<br/>Far as, far as, the curse is found,

GD7 GHe rules the world with truth and grace,<br/>CDCDGGAnd makes the nations proveC2 GC2 GThe glor-ies of His right-eous-ness,<br/>D7And wonders of His love and wonders of His loveGD7 GAnd wonders, and wonders of His love.

# O Come All Ye Faithful

CGCFCGO come all ye faithful, Joyful and triumphantAmGDGCGD7GO come ye, O come ye to BethlehemCG7CGAmGCome and behold Him born the king of angels,

Chorus:

CG7 C G7 CG7 C G7 CO come let us a--dore Him O come let us a--dore HimGC G C GGC G C GC F C G7CO come let us a-dore Him, Christ the lord

CGCFCGYea Lord we greet Thee, Born this happy morning<br/>Am G D GCG D7 GO Jesusto thee be all glory given<br/>CG7 C G Am GWord of the Father, now in flesh appearing

CGCFCGGod of God and Light of Light be-got-tonAm GDGCG D7GLo He abhors not the virgin's wombCG7CAmGVeryGod begotten not created.

For He alone is worthy

We'll praise His Name forever

We'll Give Him all the glory

O come let us adore Him

# Silent Night

Joseph Mohr 1818

G **D7** G Silent night, holy night, all is calm, all is bright С Round yon virgin mother and child, С Holy infant so tender and mild, G **D7 D7** G Sleep in Heavenly peace, Sleep in Heavenly peace. G **D7** G Silent night, holy night, shepherds quake at the sight, C Glories stream from heaven afar, С G Heavenly Hosts sing alleluia, **D7 D7** G **(**] Christ the Savior is born, Christ the Savior is born G G **D7** Silent night, holy night, Son of God loves pure light C G Radiant beams from thy Holy face C with the dawn of redeeming grace, **D7** G G **D7** Jesus Lord at thy birth, Jesus Lord at thy birth

GD7GSilent Night holy night, Wondrous star lend thy lightCGWith the angels let us singCGAlleluia to our KingD7GChrist the Savior is born, Christ the Savior is born.

Stille Nacht, heilige Nacht, Alles schlaft; einsam wacht Nur das traute hochheilige Paar. Holder Knabe im lockigen Haar, Schlaf in himmlischer Ruh! Schlaf in himmlischer Ruh!

Stille Nacht, heilige Nacht, Hirten erst kundgemacht Durch der Engel Halleluja, Tont es laut von fern und nah; Christ, der Retter ist da! Christ, der Retter ist da!

Stille Nacht, heilige Nacht, Gottes Sohn, o wie lacht Lieb' aus deinem gottlichen Mund, Da uns schlagt die rettende Stund'. Christ, in deiner Geburt! Christ, in deiner Geburt!

# O Little Town of Bethlehem

Dm **G7** C С С O little town of Bethlehem, How still we see thee lie **A7** Dm C **G7** C Above thy deep and dreamless sleep, the silent stars go by. Am F Dm E E Yet in thy dark streets shineth, The everlasting light Dm С The hopes and fears of all the years, **G7** С C Are met in thee tonight.

C C Dm **G7 C** For Christ is born of Mary, And gathered all above. **A7** Dm While mortals sleep the angels keep **G7** С С their watch of wondering love Dm E F E Am O morning stars together, proclaim the holy birth. Dm **G7** C And praises sing to God the King, And peace to men on Earth.

C Dm C **G7** С How silently, How silently The wonderous gift is given C **G7** Dm **A7** С So God imparts to human hearts, the blessing of His heaven Am Dm E F E No ear may Hear His coming, But in this world of sin, Dm Where meek souls will receive Him still, **G7 C** C the dear Christ enters in

Dm **G7** C C C O Holy Child of Bethlehem, descend to us we pray **G7 A7** Dm C С Cast out our sin and enter in, be born in us today, Dm E Am E F We hear the Christmas angels, The great glad tidings tell Dm **G7** C C С O come to us abide with us, our Lord Emmanuel.

C-A7-Dm-G7-C-F-G-G7CFCGGlo-----riain excelsis de oin excelsis de oC-A7-Dm-G7-C-F-G-G7CFCGGlo-----riain excelsis de oin excelsis de o

#### God Rest ye Merry Gentlemen

E7 Am F Am Dm E7 Am 1. God rest ye merry gentlemen, Let nothing you dis-may, **E7** Am F Am Dm E7 Am For Jesus Christ our Savior, was born upon this day: Am Dm C F G С To save us all from satan's power, when we were gone astray:

C FCAmE7 AmDGChorus: O tidings of comfort and joy, comfort and joyCAmE7 AmO tidings of comfort and joy.

**E7** Am F Am Dm E7 Am 2. From God our Heavenly Father, A blessed an--gel came Am **E7** Am F Am Dm E7 And unto certain shepherds brought tidings of the same Dm C F C Am G How that in Bethlehem was born the son of God by name

E7 Am F Am Dm E7 Am 3. The shepherds at these tidings rejoiced much in mind, Am F Am Dm E7 **E7** Am And left there flocks in feeding In tempest storm and wind, C Dm F C Am G And went to Bethlehem straight-way, The blessed babe to find

## What Child is This? (capo on 2nd)

Am G CGF Am DmEWhat Child is this, who laid to rest, On Mary's Lap is sleeping<br/>Am G CGWhom an-gels greet with anthems sweet,FAm DmEAm DmE

Chorus:Em CGThis this is Christ the King,FAmDmEWhom Shepherds guard and angels singEm CGFAmHaste haste to bring Him laud, the Babe the son of Mary!

AmGCGSo bring Him incense gold and myrrh,FAmDmECome peasant, King to own Him,AmGCGThe King of Kings Salvation bringsFAmDmEAmLet lov--ing arms enthrone Him.

### Hark the Herald Angels Sing

G7 C F C **C G7 C** Hark the herald angel sing, Glory to the newborn King! **D7 G D7 G D7 G** Peace on earth and mercy mild, God and sinners re-con-ciled GC **G7 C G7 C** C G Joyful all ye nations ri-se join the triumph of the ski-es Dm A7 Dm G7 C **G7** C F With angelic host pro-claim Christ is born in Beth-le-hem Dm A7 Dm G7 C **G7 C** F Hark the herald an-gels sing, glory to the newborn King C **G7 C C G7 C** F Christ by highest heaven adored, Christ the ever-last-ing Lord! **D7 G D7 G D7** G

Late in time behold He come, Off-spring of the vir-gin womb C G7 C G C G7 C GVeiled in flesh the God-head see; Hail the incarnate De-i-ty. F Dm A7 Dm G7 C G7 CPleased as man with men to dwell, Jesus our Em-man-u-el. F Dm A7 Dm G7 C G7 CHark the herald an-gels sing, glory to the newborn King

C **G7** Hail the Heaven born Prince of Peace **C G7 C** C F Hail the Son of righteous **G D7 G D7 D7** G Light and life to all he brings Risen with healing in His wings G7 C G C **G7 C G** С Mild He lays His Glo-ry by, Born that Man no more may di-e Dm A7 Dm G7 **G7** C F С Born to raise the sons of Earth, born to give them sec-ond birth F Dm A7 Dm **G7 C G7 C** Hark the herald an-gels sing, glory to the newborn King C **G7 C F C G7 C** Come desire of nations come, Fix in us thy humble home **D7** Raise the woman's conquering seed **D7 G D7** G G Bruise in us the serpents head **G7 C G** C Adam's likeness now efface, G7 C G C Stamp thine image in its place F Dm A7 Dm G7 C **G7** C Second Adam from a--bove, reinstate us with thy love Dm A7 Dm G7 C **G7 C** F Hark the herald an-gels sing, glory to the newborn King

It Came Upon a Midnight Clear Edmund H. Saers Richard S. Willis (Capo 2<sup>nd</sup>) С C F С **G G7** F **D7** F It came upon a midnight clear, that glorious song of old Dm G7 C C F С F F С From angels bending near the earth to touch their harps of gold **E7** Am E Am G **D7** G Peace on the earth good will to men, from heavens all gracious King C F C F **G7** C С  $\mathbf{F}$ The world in solemn stillness lay, to hear the angels sing

C F C C F F **D7** G **G7** Still through the cloven skies they come with peaceful wings unfurled C F C F Dm G7 F С С And still their heavenly music floats o're all the weary world. Am E Am **D7** G G **E7** Above its sad and low-ly plains They bend on hovering wings C F C **G7** F F C С And ever o're its ba-bel sounds The blessed angels sing.

**D7** С C F C F **G G**7 F And ye beneath life's crushing load, Whose forms are bending low, Dm G7 F C F C F C С Who toil along the climb-ing way With pain-ful steps and slow **D7** Am E Am **E7** G G Look now for glad and gold-en hours come swiftly on the wing. **C F C** F **G7** С F С O rest beside the weary road, and hear the angels sing.

C C F C F **D7 G G**7 F For lo the days are hastening on, by prophet seen of old, F C F C F Dm G7 C C When with the ever circling years, Shall come the time foretold, **E7** Am E Am G **D7** G When the new heaven and earth shall own The Prince of Peace their King C F C **G7** F F C And the whole world send back the song which now the angels sing

**O** Holy Night Adolphe Adam G C G O holy night the stars are brightly shining **D7** (÷ It is the night of the dear Savior's birth C G Long lay the world in sin and error pining F#7 Bm Bm Till He appeared and the soul felt its worth. **D7** G A thrill of hope the weary world rejoices, **D7** G For yonder breaks a new and glorious morn. Bm Am Em Em Fall on your knees O hear the angels voices! **G G**7 **G D7** C **G D**7 G O ni-ght divine! O night when Christ was born G G7 C G D7 **D7** G O night divine! O night O night divine!

G G Truly He taught us to love one a-noth-er, **D7** G His Law is love and His Gospel is peace G Chains shall He break for the slave is our brother, Bm F#7 Bm And in His name all o-ppres-sion shall cease. **D7** G Sweet Hymns of joy in grateful chorus raise we **D7** G Let all within us praise His Holy Name. Bm Am Em Em Christ is the Lord, O Praise His Name forever! **G D7 G G7 C G D7** G His Po-wer and glo-r-y, ever-more proclaim **G G7 C G D7 D7** G His Power and glo--r--y, ev-er-more pro-claim

We Three Kings Of Orient Are John H. Hopkins Am E7 Am **E7** Am 1. We three kings of Orient are, Bearing gifts we traverse a-far; C Am E7 Am Dm **G7** Field and fountain moor and mountain, Following yon-der star. **CHORUS: G7** C F F С С O star of wonder, star of night, Star with royal beauty bright; F G G С Westward leading, still proceeding, Guide us to Thy perfect light. Am **E7** Am **E7** Am 2. Born a King on Beth-le-hem's plain, Gold I bring to crown Him a-gain; **G7** Dm Am E7 Am С King for-ever, ceasing never, Over us all to reign. Am **E7** Am **E7** Am 3. Frankincense to offer have I, Incense owns a De-i-ty nigh; Dm Am E7 Am **G7** С Prayer and prais-ing, all men raising, Worship Him, God on high. Am **E7** Am **E7** Am 4. Myrrh is mine, its bit-ter per-fume, Breathes a life of ga-ther-ing gloom; **G7** Am E7 Am С Dm Sorrowing, sighing, bleeding, dying, Sealed in the stone cold tomb. **E7** Am **E7** Am Am 5. Glorious now behold Him Arise, King and God and sac-ri-fice, Am **G7** Dm E7 Am С

Al-le-lu-ia, Al-le-lu-ia! Heaven and Earth re--plies.

And there were in the same country shepherds abiding in the field. Luke 2:8 Traditional English carol W. Sandys' Christmas Carols, 1833

Em D C G C G G **1.** The first No -el, the an-gel did say, C C **G C D G D7** G G Was to cer-tain poor shepherds in fields as they lay; D7 G Em D C G С G In fields where they lay keep-ing their sheep, C C G C D G D7 G G On a cold win-ter's ni-ght that was so deep

#### G EmDC GCG

2. They look-ed up and saw a star
C G C G C D G D7 G
Shin-ing in the e-ast, be - yond them far,
D7 G Em D C G C G
And to the earth it gave great light,
C G C G C D G D7 G
And so it con- tin -ued both day and night

GEMD CGCG. **3.** And by the light of that same star G C G C D G C **D7** G Three wise men c-ame from coun -try far; D7 G Em D C G C G To seek for a king was their in -tent, C G C D G **D7 G** C G And to fol -low the st-ar, wher -ev -er it went.

**D7** G Bm G C G Em Bm C G D7 G D7 G No-el, No-el, No-el, Born is the King of Is--ra—el G Em D C G C G 4. This star drew nigh to the north-west, C G C G C D G D7 G O'er Beth -le -hem, it took its rest, D7 G Em D C G C G And there it did both stop and stay, C G C G C D G D7 G Right o -ver the pla-ce where Je sus lay.

G Em DC G C G 5. Then en -tered in those wise men three, C G C G C D G D7 G Full rev -'rent -ly up - on their knee, D7 G Em D C G C G And of -fered there in His pres- ence C G C G C D G D7 G Their gold, and myrrh, and frank -in -cense.

G Em D C G C G 6. Then let us all with one a-cord C G C G C D G D7 G Sing prais -es to our heav'n -Iy Lord, D7 G Em D C G C G That hath made heav'n and earth of naught, C G C G C D G D7 G And with His blood, man -kind hath bought.

**D7 G Bm G C G Em Bm C G D7 G D7 G** No-el, No-el, No-el, Born is the King of Is--ra--el

### <u>O Come, O Come, Emmanuel</u> CAPO 2

Am Em CDm7C G7 C1. O come O come Em-man----u-elG CF C Dm-Dm-Am Em Amand ransom cap-tive Is-----ra--elDmAm E7 Am G D7 GThat mourns in lone-lyex----i--lehereAm G Em CDm7C G7 CUn--til the son of Godap-pear

Am Em CDm7C G7 C2. O comeO come Thou L----o---rd of might,G CFC Dm-Dm-Am Em AmWho to thy tribes on Si-----n----ai's heightDmAm E7Am G D7 GIn ancient times did'st giveAm G Em CDm7 C G7 CIn Cloud and majes-ty

G Am-Em C Dm7 C G7 Am Chorus: Re-joice Re--joice Em-man-----u--el G C F C Dm-Dm-Am-Em-Am Shall come to Thee O Is-----ra---el. Am Em CDm7 C G7 C3. O come thou rod of Jes-----se free,GCF-CDm-Dm-Am Em AmThine own from satan's tyr-----an-nyDmAm E7 Am G D7 GFrom depths of hell thy peo----ple save,Am GEm CDm7C G7And give them vic-t'ry o'----er the grave.

Am Em CDm7 C G7 C4. O come, thou Key of Da-----vid, come,G C F C Dm-Dm-Am Em AmAnd open wide our heav-----n---ly home;Dm Am E7 Am G D7 GMake safe the way that le-ads on high,Am G Em C Dm7-C G7 CAnd close the path to mis-----er--y

Am Em CDm7 C G7 C5. O come thou Day Spring co----me and cheer,G C F C Dm-Dm-Am Em AmOur spirits by thine ad-----vent here;Dm Am E7 Am G D7 GDis-perse the gloom-y cl--ouds of night,Am G Em C Dm7-C G7 CAnd death's dark shad-ows p---u--t to flight.

G Am-Em C Dm7-C-G7-Am Chorus: Re-joice Re--joice Em-man-----u---el G C F C Dm-Dm-Am-Em-Am Shall come to Thee O Is-----ra---el.

<u>Good Christian Men Rejoice (Capo 2)</u> 14<sup>th</sup> century Latin text tr. By Masom Neal 1818-1866) IN DULCI JUBILO 14<sup>th</sup> century German melody GCGCGC-GGood Christian men Re-jo-ice,with heart and soul and vo-o-ice. **G D7 G** G D Give ye Heed to what we say: Em C G Em G News! News! Jesus Christ is born to-day! G C G D Em Em G G Ox and ass be-fore Him bow, and He is in the Man-ger now; Em D G С **D G** D G Christ is Born To-day-y! Christ is Born To-day! CGCG C G C-G G Good Christian men Re-jo-ice, with heart and soul and vo-o-ice. **G D7 G** D G Now ye hear of end-less bliss Em C G Em G Joy joy, Jesus Christ was born for this Em D G С G Em G G He has opened heaven's door, And man is blessed e-ver-more D Em D G С **D G** G Christ was born for thi--s, Christ was born for this.

C G C G C G C-G G Good Christian men Re-jo-ice, with heart and soul and vo-o-ice. **G D7 G** G D Now ye need not fear the grave Em C G G Em Peace peace, Je-sus Christ was born to save D G Em G С G Em G Calls you one and calls you all, To gain His ev-er-last-ing hall Em D G C D G D G Christ was born to sa-ave, Christ was born to save

Angels From the Realms of Glory(Key of D)DGDA7DI. Angels from the realms of glory Wing your flight o'er all the Earth<br/>Bm F#7Bm F#7BmBm F#7BmF#7BmA E7Ye who sang cre-a-tion's sto--ryNow pro--claim Mes-si-ah's birth

A7DGChorus: Come and worship come and worshipDA7DA7BmA7DWor-ship Christ the new-born King

DGDA7D2. Shepherds in the fields abidingwatch-ing o'er your flocks by nightBm F#7BmF#7BmA E7AGod with man is now re-- sid-- ingYon-der shines the in-fant Light

DGDA7D3. Sages leave your con-tem-pla-tions Brighter visions beam a-farBm F#7 BmF#7 BmA E7 ASeek the great Desire ofna--tions Yehave seen His na-tal star

DGDA7D4. Saints before the altar bending Watch-ing long in hope and fear<br/>Bm F#7Bm F#7Bm F#7BmAE7ASuddenly the Lord des-cend-ingInHis tem-ple shall a--ppear

DGDA7D5. All creation join in praising God the Fa-ther Spir-it SonBm F#7 BmF#7 BmAE7Bm F#7 BmF#7 BmAE7Evermore your voic-es rais--ingTothe e-ter-nal

Come on Ring Those Bells

CFCome on ring those bells, light the Christmas tree.GCJesus is the King, born for you and me.CFCome on ring those bells, Everybody say,GC

Jesus we remember this your birth-day.

 $\begin{array}{ccc} C & F \\ 1. Everybody loves to take a hol-I-day. \\ G & C \\ Everybody loves to take a rest \\ C & F \\ Getting altogether with the fam-i-ly \\ G & C \\ Sharing lots of love and happ-i-ness \\ \hline C & F \\ \end{array}$ 

2. Celebrations come because of something good.
G
C
C
C
F
Mary had a baby boy in Beth-le-hem
G
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C
C

#### In The First Light

Am G С F С In the first light of a new day no one knew he had arrived С Am F G С Things continued as they had been while a newborn softly cried F Am G But the heavens wrapped in wonder knew the meaning of his birth Am G G С In the weakness of a baby they knew God had come to earth

Am F G С С As his mother held him closely it was hard to under-stand Am С G С That her baby, not yet speaking, was the word of God to man Am G He would tell them of his kingdom F G but their hearts would not believe F G С Am G They would hate him and in anger they would nail him to a tree

Am F G С But the sadness would be broken as the song of life arose Am F С G And the firstborn of cre-ation would a-scend and take his throne Am G G He had left it to re-deem us but be-fore his life be-gan Am G He knew he'd come back, not as a baby, С F G but as the Lord of every man

С F С Am G Hear the angels as they're singing on the morning of his birth Am С But how much greater will their song be F G С when he comes again to earth Am F G G *II:* Hear the angels as they're singing on the morning of his birth Am G But how much greater will their song be G F when he comes to rule the earth! :// G when he comes to rule the earth!

## We Wish You a Merry Christmas

C F We wish you a merry Christmas **D7** G We wish you a merry Christmas C **C7 G7** F We wish you a merry Christmas and a Happy New Year G **D7** G Good tidings we bring to you and your kin, F G C C Good tidings for Christmas, and a happy new year

Please bring us some figgy pudding 3x and a cup good cheer

# None But Christ the Lord

## Capo 2

GCWho is this of such humble means?GDUnlike a king of earthly meansGCWho is this come to save my soul?GDGDNone but Christ the Lord.

 $\begin{array}{ccc} \mathbf{G} & \mathbf{C} \\ \text{Who is this born in a stable bare?} \\ \mathbf{G} & \mathbf{D} \\ \text{To a world lost in it's own cares} \\ \mathbf{G} & \mathbf{C} \\ \text{Who is this the one sinless life?} \\ \mathbf{G} & \mathbf{D} & \mathbf{G} \\ \text{None but Christ the Lord.} \\ \end{array}$ 

GCWho is this come to wash the feet?GDOf those whose lives that are incomplete.GCWho is this who heals the holes in my heart?GDGDNone but Christ the Lord.

GCWho is this that was born to die ?GDBorn to pay the highest sacrificeGCWho is this the Most Holy King?GDGDNone but Christ the Lord.

GCWho is this, who'll come through the clouds?GDWhen the trumpets sing and the Angels shout.GCWho is this who'll come to take me home?GDGDNone but Christ the Lord.

# Remember Him<br/>by Paul EllingsenEmAmEmAmAnother day at Christmas time, it is that time of the year,<br/>AmAmEmPeople want to buy good gifts, and wish each other good cheer<br/>AmAmEmYour memories, they go back un-to your childhood times,<br/>AmAmEmYou wish the glow it would last, all through your whole life time,

## **Chorus:**

D2EmD2EmBut there's the one that loves you so, laid in a manger so long ago.D2EmBorn for us, so He could die,D2Embut we only remember Him at Christmas time.

EmAmEmSo buy gifts for your Sons, and for your Daughters too.AmAmGive your wife a great big hug, and your mother-in-law too.AmEmDon't forget your parents, tell them you love them too.AmEmDon't let Christmas go by until you've, given of youTo Chorus:

AmEmThe tree is up the light are on, there's a warm glow inside.AmAmFou wonder what's so special about this Christmas time.AmIt's the one time we look up to Him and thank God for all He's done.AmAmAmEmHow He's provided us a Savior, in the person of His Son.

Chorus last time: **D2** Em **D2** Em So don't forget the one that loves us so, laid in a manger so long ago. **D2** Em Born for us, so He could die, **D2** Em Don't just remember Him at Christmas time. Em **D2** Don't just remember Him at Christmas time. **D2** Em No don't just remember Him at Christmas time.

Your Handmaid (Played in C with a capo) D G Here I sit, in this, quiet cave. Α A star in heaven pro,-claims this day. С G How can it be, that the, Son of God, Α Rests here in, in my, loving arms. D G He should hold me, but, I hold Him, Α I nurse the one, who, knows no sin. D G What can I say, He chose me, Α Though I'm un-wor,-thy, of, roy-al-ity. D G Highly favored is what the, angel called me. Α Blessed among wo-m-e-n, I shall be.

DGNow these men they, bow before me.ADTo worship the one, who lies, on my knee.

DGThey said God's glo-r-y,Shown 'round them.ADSpoke of a Savior,for all men.

DGI was so sad, Your Son was, born in a barn.ADHe should be in a castle, not, on a farm.

DGBut You showed me, that you, humble the proud.ADI, your handmaid, humbly bow.

Behold the Maidservant **BY Paul Ellingsen** Luke 1:38 (NKJ) Luke 2:21-40 Capo 2 G G Behold the maidservant of the Lord, G May I seek Your face, may I do Your will. G G Behold the maidservant of the Lord, D G His peace abides in my heart me still. Behold the maidservant of the Lord, G As we present, Him back to you, G G Behold the maidservant of the Lord, G A sword will pierce through my heart too.

Flute instrumental?

Then repeat & end with:

A sword will pierce thru my heart too. X3

The Dilemma By Paul Ellingsen Joseph: D What do I do with this woman? You know I love her so I've loved her since my youth **A7 A7** D D But now I have to let her go, Oh Lord I just can't let her go. D She's bearing a child, I know is not my own. The law says she should be put to death, Α7 Α7 Π But Lord I hate to see her go, My Lord I just can't let her go!! Mary: D What will I do? Who would believe me? I'm the mother of God in flesh Δ7 **A7** Π D So to Elizabeth's house I'll flee, Yes, to Elizabeth's house I'll flee!! D He should divorce me! How could he endure the shame? Though the one in my womb, **A7** D Α7 D Son of the Highest will be His name. Lord Jesus will be His name. Joseph:

## D

Last night as I went to sleep, Your dreams engulfed me.

You said, "Marry the one you love, **A7 D A7 D** The Babe is from me, It's all about me."

It's the Son of God, who will set you free.

Other Songs Come though long expected Jesus Another verse to "God Rest Ye Merry Gentlemen" Once in Royal David City Ding Dong Merrily on High Sing We Now of Christmas